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Gemma Larkins

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear MGC,

Nathan Wahl

Friday, 29 June 2018 3:37 PM

MGC Policy and Operations

$ARPANSA Parliamentary Correspondence; Carl-Magnus Larsson; Tone Doyle; Jim
Scott

MS18-001400 - Tabling of Direction to ANSTO [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachment A - ANSTO direction.pdf; Attachment D - arpansa_s61
_report_-_radiation_exposure_of_a_worker_at_an....pdf; Ministerial Submission -
Direction to ANSTO 28Jun18 - final.docx

Please find attached a MinSub seeking Minister McKenzie’'s permission to table a direction which has been issued to
ANSTO today. This MinSub has been cleared by Carl-Magnus Larsson, CEO of ARPANSA.

Note Attachments B & C are in the word document.

Kind regards,
Nathan

Nathan Wahl
Assistant Director

Government and International Relations

Office of the CEO

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency
619 Lower Plenty Road, Yallambie VIC 3085 AUSTRALIA

Phone +61 3 9433 2322 Mobile_

Email nathan.wahl@arpansa.gov.au

Www.arpansa.gov.au
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Ministerial Submission — Release of Report

MS18-001400 Version (1)

MPF to complete Date sent to MO:<dd/mm/yy>

Department of Health

To: Minister McKenzie

cc: Minister Hunt
Subject: TABLING OF DIRECTION TO AUSTRALIAN NUCLEAR SCIENCE AND

TECHNOLOGY ORGANISATION (ANSTO)

Critical Date: 16 July 2018 — To enable tabling in Parliament in a timely manner and in
accordance with legislative requirements (see timing below).

Recommendations:

1. Approve the release and tabling in Parliament of the CEO of 1. Approved/ Not approved
ARPANSA’s letter of direction to ANSTO (Attachment A).

2. Sign the transmittal letter to the President of the Senate at 2. Signed/ Not signed
Attachment B, presenting the direction for tabling.

3. Sign the letter advising ANSTQO’s Minister of tabling 3. Signed / Not signed
(Attachment C)

Signature: ... Date: / /

Comments:

Contact Nathan Wahl Assistant Director, Government & International | Ph: (03) 9433 2322

Officer: Relations Mobile:

Clearance Carl-Magnus CEO of ARPANSA Ph: (02) 9541 8501

Officer: Larsson Mobile: ]

Report Details: The CEO of the Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency
(ARPANSA), Dr Carl-Magnus Larsson, has issued ANSTO with a direction under section 41(1A)
of the Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Act 1998 (the Act) which applies when:
(a) the CEO believes, on reasonable grounds, that there is a risk of death, serious illness,
serious injury or serious damage to the environment, arising from radiation, in connection
with a controlled facility, controlled material or controlled apparatus; and
(b) the CEO believes that there is an urgent need to exercise powers under this section in
order to minimise the risk.

The CEO of APRANSA decided to issue the direction following four separate events with safety
implications at ANSTO’s Lucas Heights facility in less than 10 months. The first and most
significant incident was the contamination accident of a staff member’s hand on 22 August 2017.
Subsequent to that accident, the CEO of ARPANSA found ANSTO in breach of the Act and, due to
its severity, tabled a report in Parliament on 26 February 2018 under section 61(1) of the Act
summarising the event and corrective actions (Attachment D).

UNCLASSIFIED
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KEEP WITH FILE COPY
- DO NOT DISPATCH-

Contact Officer Nathan Wahl
(03) 9433 2322

Clearance Officer Dr Carl-Magnus Larsson
(02) 9541 8501

Division/Branch Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

KEEP WITH FILE COPY
- DO NOT DISPATCH-
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Gemma Larkins

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi Bruce,

Nathan Wahl

Monday, 16 July 2018 5:10 PM

bruce.lehrmann@heaith.gov.au

$ARPANSA Parliamentary Correspondence; Tone Doyle

ANSTO Direction - proposal for ARPANSA announcement [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Follow up
Completed

Thanks for the chat earlier today. Noting that with the Minister on annual leave we may not be able to table the
direction in our preferred timing, we would like to proceed with making a public announcement in the coming days.
With the formal approval of the auditors about to occur, it is good timing to speak publicly about it. In terms of
content of the news release, it will give some basic insight around why the CEO of ARPANSA issued it and refer to
the fact that the directionwill become publicly available once tabled in Parliament in line with the procedures under

our Act.

Our hope is this will assist by taking the pressure of everyone, managing risks of delays in publicly revealing it,
particularly given ANSTO will soon announce it publicly themselves. However we will still abide by the parliamentary
procedures not to publicly release documents prior to tabling.

Grateful if you could confirm this approach is satisfactory.

Regards,
Nathan

Nathan Wahl
Assistant Director

Government and International Relations

Office of the CEO

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency
619 Lower Plenty Road, Yallambie VIC 3085 AUSTRALIA

Phone +61 3 9433 2322 Mobile [ N

Email nathan.wahl@arpansa.gov.au

www.arpansa.gov.au
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Ministerial Submission — Release of Report
MS18-001400 Version (1)
Date sent to MO: 29/06/18

£19X%  Department of Health

To: Minister McKenzie

ce: Minister Hunt

Subject: TABLING OF DIRECTION TO AUSTRALIAN NUCLEAR SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY ORGANISATION (ANSTO)

Critical Date: \16July 2078~ To enable tabling in Parliament in a timely manner and in
accordance with legislative requirements (see timing below).

Recommendations: /: | 3\

1. Approve the release and tabling in Parliament of the CEO of 1. .ﬁ)proved)/ Not approved
ARPANSA’s Jetter of direction to ANSTO (Attachment A). ~\
2. Sign the transmittal letter to the President of the Senate at 2. (S/lg;é] / Not signed
Attachment B, presenting the direction for tabling. 7 \ﬁ
3. Sign the letter adyi n STO’s Minister of tabling 3. ﬁigne/d’/ Not signed
\ \_’1.

Signature: ... YL/ALN\.. | S N/ OO Date:?\_}/ 8 /7{)18

Comments:

k3pilly | Bl — Foud At

\

Contact Nathan Wahl Assistant Director, Government & International | Ph: (03) 9433 2322
Officer: Relations Mobile:
Clearance Carl-Magnus CEQO of ARPANSA Ph: (02) 9541 8501
Officer: Larsson Mobile:

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
i03i 0433 2322
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

From: LEHRMANN, Bruce <Bruce.Lehrmann@health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 10:24 AM

To: Nathan Wahl

Cc: $ARPANSA Parliamentary Correspondence; Tone Doyle

Subject: RE: ANSTO Direction - proposal for ARPANSA announcement [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Nathan,

That looks great, all fine with me. Thanks for giving me the heads up and for the teams ongoing understanding in
terms of getting these subs handled etc.

Cheers,
Bruce

Bruce Lehrmann | Acting Senior Adviser
(Preventive Health, Food, Tobacco, Drugs, Alcohol, Chemicals & Nuclear Protection)

Office of Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie
Deputy Leader of The Nationals

Minister for Rural Health

Minister for Sport

Minister for Regional Communications
Senator for Victoria

Suite M1.48 Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600
Phone 02 6277 7495 | Mobil
Email: bruce.lehrmann@health.gov.au

From: Nathan Wahl [mailto:nathan.wahl@arpansa.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 9:52 AM

To: LEHRMANN, Bruce

Cc: parliamentary@arpansa.gov.au; Tone Doyle; Minister McKenzie DLO

Subject: RE: ANSTO Direction - proposal for ARPANSA announcement [DLM="For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Bruce,

Per the below and our discussion, we have come up with the attached news article to announce the direction to
ANSTO. This way we aren’t reliant upon tabling to make it public.

We are hoping to release it tomorrow on our website, so grateful if you can review this today and let us know if you
have any concerns with it going up.

Regards,
Nathan

From: Nathan Wahl
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 5:10 PM
To: bruce.lehrmann@health.gov.au
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Cc: SARPANSA Parliamentary Correspondence <Parliamentary@arpansa.gov.au>; Tone Doyle
<tone.doyle@arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: ANSTO Direction - proposal for ARPANSA announcement [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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
the fact that the direction will become publicly available once tabled in Parliament in line with the procedures under
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

Phone +61 3 9433 2322 Mobile || N

Email nathan.wahl@arpansa.gov.au
Www.arpansa.gov.au
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Gemma Larkins

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Bruce and Aaron,

Nathan Wahl

Thursday, 19 July 2018 12:37 PM

bruce. lehrmann@health.gov.au; Minister McKenzie DLO
$ARPANSA Parliamentary Correspondence; Tone Doyle

ANSTO Direction - News announcement live [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I just wanted to give you a heads up that our news article on the ANSTO direction is now live.

https://www.arpansa.gov.au/news/arpansa-issues-direction-ansto

If anyone does ask however, please do ensure that they understand this direction and the four accidents we
reference are unrelated to the current outage impacting ANSTO and which is generating Ministerial Corro.

Regards,
Nathan

IR L F AR S TS

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
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